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THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

Vancouver Canada
OFFICE OF THE BURSAR

June 23rd, 1932.

Sir A. W. Currie,
Principal,

McGill University, 
Montre al, Q,uebe c.

Dear Sir:
In reply to your inquiry of June 16th, 

our tuition fees for the coining session are the 
same as those for 1931-32, namely,

Faculty of Arts & Science #115.00 
acuity of Agriculture 
acuity of Applied Science 165.00

and includes all fees and charges.
Trusting that this information may be 

of service to you, I am,

* 115.00

Yours sincerely,
-f ^

Bursar.
ML.

Mi,


